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                                                   December 12, 2025 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO: Old Alabama District Associations (OADA) Pastors 

 
 

FROM: Rev. Arthur L. Coleman, Jr., OADA Moderator 

  Sister Sallie Rudolph, Congress of Christian Education (CCE) President 

 
 

RE:  January 10, 2026 – Annual Institute 

Christian Leadership School 

Mt. Olive Baptist Church (Burkville, AL) 

    

 

Dear Pastors 

        Pray all is well with you and family.  Plans are underway for our Annual Institute 

Christian Leadership School. Our Christian Leadership School is being hosted by Rev. 

Eric Brown and the Mt. Olive Baptist Church Family, 1716 Frederick Douglass Road, 

Burkville, AL  36752.  The OADA-CCE Christian Leadership School is scheduled on 

Saturday, January 10, 2026 at 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.  

        This COPP School will give our congregants the opportunity to further their pursuit of 

COPP Courses in their appropriate phase.  Let’s continue to encourage our congregants to seek 

Christian Education.  Also, for those who need to pay your $15.00 Certificate of Progress 

Program (COPP) enrollment fee, you can do it at that time.    

Please find attached a copy of the 2025-2026 Christian Leadership School Schedule.  I look 

forward to seeing you there. 

 

 

 

ALCjr/SR/sdw 

cc:  OADA Instructors/Students 
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